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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 M ARKET STREET /k

P.O. BOX 8699

PHILADELPHI A. PA.19101

(215)841 4502

vicentsiorm February 25, 1986................u..c

Mr. W. R. Butler, Director Docket No: 50-352
BWR Project Directorate #4

f

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission FOL No: NI$F-39
Washington, D.C. 10555

,

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Stic.ioc., Unit 1
Safety Parameter C! splay System

REFERENCE: 1) Letter, J. S. Kemper to A. Schwencer,
dated April 12, 1985

FILE: GOVT l-1 (NRC)

Dear Mr. Butler:

The purpose of this letter is to provide the information required
to close Limerick License Condition 2.C. (5) . This License Condition
requires the Safety Parameter Display System (SPDS) to be operable
within 30 days after the completion cf the 100-Hour Warranty Run. The
Warranty Run was completed at 2:00 A.ri. , January 28, 1986.

.

The SPDS is now operable and has been released to the Control Room
operators for their use.

The validation process has been successfully completed to the
extent required to release the SPDS for operator use. The Summary of
the Validation Program enclosed with this letter includes, as requested
in Section 18.2.10 of NUREG-0991, SER Supplement 5, a discussion of the
SPDS field verification tests and the problems encountered and
resolutions implemented in making the SPDS operable.

The Detailed Control Room Design Review (DCRDR) human factors
survey of SPDS was identified as incomplete in the Reference (1)
letter and in Section 18.1.11 of NUREG-0991, SER Supplement 5.
The human factors survey of the Limerick SPDS has now been completed.
No Priority 1 or Priority 2 human engineering discrepancies (HEDS)
have been identified.

Sincerely,

['I g'7['8602290223 860225
PDR ADOCK 05000352P PDR /

JJG/sjf/248601
Enclosure
Copy to (See attached service list) |
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cc: Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.
Ann P. Hodgdon, Esq. :

Mr. Frank R. Romano :
-

Mr. Robert L. Anthony
Ms. Phyllis Zitzer *

Charles W. Elliott, Esq.

Barry M. Hartman, Esq. -

Mr. Thomas Gerusky
-

Director, Penna. Emergency Management Agency
-Angus Love, Esq.

David Wersan, Esq.
Robert J. Sugarman, Esq.
Kathryn S. Lewis, Esq.
Spence W. Perry, Esq.

.Jay M. Gutierrez, Esq.
Atomic Safety 4 Licensing Appeal Board :

Atomic Safety 6 Licensing Board Panel
;

Docket 6 Service Section iE. M. Kelly ;Timothy R. S. Campbell
i
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